

Murphy, Leanne

From: Deborah Tyler [REDACTED]
Sent: 14 May 2019 14:41
To: M&CP - Licensing
Subject: Objection to licencing application Unit 7 Barts Square

This application is for very late hours in a residential area that would be a nightly disturbance to all those living nearby.

By 10o'clock at night residents should be able to have a peaceful evening and not be woken by customers leaving restaurants up to and beyond 23.30 closing time. There is also the noise of staff clearing away and closing up well after that time.

It is very important that these new businesses in Barts Square should have a more reasonable earlier closing time, and that no noise from air conditioners or customers/ staff/ music is audible outside the premises.

Deborah Tyler and Hugo Hodge

Flat [REDACTED]

[REDACTED] Bartholomew Close EC1A 7HN

Sent from my iPad